Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40076

MLA Name: Kang, Anne VYM150124 HWR Claim Date: November 26, 2017
Constituency: Burnaby - Deer Lake

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Riding Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
November 26, 2017 11(km) $5.83
November 30, 2017 11(km) $5.83
November 26, 2017 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
November 26, 2017 Ferry $17.20"
November 27, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 28, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 29, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 30, 2017 Airfare - oneway $231.00%" P
November 30, 2017 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $463.96 uif
November 30, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $1003.82

Date 30 Nov 2017 Signature

Kang, Anne VM150124 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is co A
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Nov -30- :09 PM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer # -
Name Anne Kang
Company MLA
Booking
Thursday, November 30, 2017 Invoice #210948
FARE-QT private fare $220.00
y 2 + GST $11.00
ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour
Billing $220.00
35 minutes Taxes $11.00
Grand Total $231.00
Confirmed
Visa $231.00
1 Passengers - Peak
A iania; Feriale Date / Time November 30, 2017 @-
Sumn]ary #4‘*** * %k ok 4:**-
Add to Calendar
Name KANG/ANNE
Expiration -




Ms Anne Kan Room : -
Arrival Date : 1112617

Invoice No.
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No. : 67
Billing Date ‘113017
MLA A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
11/26/17 Room Charge 99.00
11/26/17 Destination Marketing Fee 0.99
11/26/17 Provincial Room Tax 11.00
11/26/17 Room GST 5.00
1127117 Room Charge 99.00
11127117 Destination Marketing Fee 0.99
1172117 Provincial Room Tax 11.00
112117 Room GST 5.00
11/28/17 Room Charge 99.00
11/28/17 Destination Marketing Fee 0.99
11/28117 Provincial Room Tax 11.00
11/28/117 Room GST 5.00
11/29117 Room Charge 99.00
11/29117 Destination Marketing Fee 0.99
11/29117 Provincial Room Tax 11.00
11/2917 Room GST 5.00
1113017  Visa -xxxx>- - 463.96
Reom H/GST Total - 20.00 Total 463.96 463.96

Other H/GST Total - 0.00
HIGST # ﬂsm- Balance 0.00
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Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 40107
MLA Name: Kang, Anne VM150124 HWR Claim Date: December 04, 2017
Constituency: Burnaby - Deer Lake
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: _
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Riding Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
December 04, 2017 11(km) $5.83
December 05, 2017 11(km) $5.83
November 30, 2017 Taxi $11.50-"
December 04, 2017 Airfare - oneway $241.50 v
December 04, 2017 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
December 05, 2017 Airfare - oneway $241.50"
December 05, 2017 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
December 05, 2017 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts_ $115.99+"
December 05, 2017 Taxi $9.30v
December 06, 2017 Airfare - oneway $264.94v
December 06, 2017 Airfare - oneway $241.50v
December 06, 2017 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
December 06, 2017 Taxi $8.30/i
December 06, 2017 Taxi $68.00”
December 10, 2017 Taxi $40.40/
Total Payable $1391.09

Date 11 Dec 2017

Signature

K

certified that the amount to be paid
with appropriate statute or other ai

| and is in accordance
oo pavment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code

Account Code

STOB Code

Amount



YELLOW
1441 CLARR win
VANCOUVER BC

CARD kklltii-1i1**
CARD TYPE V

DATE 2017/12/10
TIME 2085
CLERK ID 9

RECEIPT NUMBER
C85046190-001-002-167-0

PURCHASE

TOTAL

VISA CREDIT
A0000000031010
2748149FC55E4814
0080008000-EBODD
0B831704CB8CEBY7
0080008000-FBOO

APPROVED

01-027

YELLOW CAB
817 FISGARD STREET V8.1?
VICTORIA BC
21852400
6H2185240034

g

12-05-2017
ACCt ﬁ kb kkkkkk it RF
Exp Date **/**  Card Type VI
Name:

A0000000031010

VISA CREDIT

Operator: 34
Trace # 1252
Inv. # 34
Auth # 097480

Total 8,30
011) APROVED-THAM YU

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

RRH 001909002

YELLOW CAB
FISGARD STREET VBW1l
VICTORIA BC
21852400
GH2185240053

Kiik PURﬁHASE kitd

12-06-2017

ACCt # kkkkhkdkhkk RF
Exp Date **/** card Type VI
Name:
A0000000031010 VISA CREDIT
Operator: 153
Trace # 2126
Inv. # 153
Auth # 071085

Total 468,00
1) EPROVED-THA YO

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

RRN 001932004

www.yellowcabvictoria.con
250-381-2222

YELLOW CAB
L7 FISGARD STREET viwiR9
VICTORIA BC
21852400
GH2185240059

e e

12-06-2017

ACL[# khbhbhhkdhk C
Exp Date **/**  Card Type V1

Name: ANNE KANG

AGOGOO00G31010 YIsA CREDIT

Operator: 059
Trace # 6552
Inv, # 059

Auth & 020671 RRY 102055003

Total .30
“ﬂ1 AP URQ\ TFHMH Vil
Jin this copy f

records
Customer copy

YELLOW CAB
617 FISGARD STREET V8W1R9
VICTORIA BC

21852400
GH2185240064
kit
PURCHASE ™
11-30-2017
ACCt # kkkkhkdhkkn ki RF

Exp Date **/**  Card Type VI
Name:
A0G00000031010 VISA CREDIT
Operator: 064

Trace # 3417

Inv. # 064

Auth # 054398 RRN 001867007

Total 81,50
(001] APPROVED- THANK. YOU

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

v, yellowcabvictoria, com
250-381-2222



**Carriage is subject to the applicable
tariffs, corditions of cariioge wnd

redatend veouiatlons availabie af iy
Belih varrier : hereby 3t e
e Al any 02 to requent a4 L py
of out taiilfe tui rhe domestiv oui . i
we provide
Bookin

Anne Kang (MLA)—”
Tuesday, December 5, 2017
1 Passengers

Departs-@ Victoria Harbour
Arrives @ Vancouver Harhour
Invoice #: 238100

1x  FARE-QT private fare $230.00 CAD
GST - $11.50 GST
Grand Total $241.50 CAD

Payment Information:

Visa $0.00 CAD

Date/Time 05/12/2017

Station JYWHCS05 -

Terminal ID W66248403

Action Purchase

Card Type VISA

Card Number kkkk kkiok ****-

Amount $241.50

Authorization 000000

Trace, Number 0018380440

Response 05-481/DECLINED

Chip Label VISA CREDIT

Chip ID A0000000031010

TVR/TSI - 0080008000/F800

Mastercard $241.50 CAD

Date/Time 05/12/2017

Station JYWHCS05 -

Terminal ID 166248403

Action Purchase/Telephone

Card Type M/C

Card Number e |

Amount $241.50

Authorization 201948

Trace Number 0018380450 .
,_tgggponse 01-005/APPROYED 201948

*¥xCarriage is subject to the applirahle
tariffe. conditions of carriag ad
et regulations available o Helioe
detiby "carrier) hereby fnvite !y
i st any time to request a i
v tetifs for the domestic Service

we pr :
Booking“

Anne Kang (MLA)
Wednesday, December 6, 2017

1 Passengers

!eparts é
Arrives 8

Invoice #: 238114

Vancouver Harbour
Victoria Harbour

Ix  FARE-QT private fare $230.00 CAD
GST $11.50 GST
Grand Total $241.50 CAD
Payment Information:

Visa $0.00 CAD
Date/Time 06/12/2017

Station JCXHCS02 -
Terminal ID W66248366

éct;o? Purchase

ard Type VISA

Card Number . *w-
Amount $241.50

Authorization 000000

Trace Number 0018400030
Re§ponse 05-481/DECLINED
Chip Label VISA CREDIT
Chip ID A0000000031010
TVR/TSI 0080008000/F800
Mastercard $241.50 CAD
Date/Tine 06/12/2017-
Station JCXHCS02
Terminal ID W66248366
Action Purchase/Telephone
Card Type M/C
Card Number ¥hkE kbkk kkdk
Amount $241.,50
Authorization 091837
Trace Number 0018400040
Response 01-005/APPROVED 091837

CUSTOMER COPY
Thank you for flying with Helijet!

CUSTOMER COPY
i yuu for flying with Helijet!



Vision Travel DT Ontario-West Inc
116 - 4480 West Saanich Road

@
V S I o n Victoria, BC V8Z 3E9
250-412-1888 877-412-1887
A DIRECT TRAVEL® COMPANY wr
WWW.VISION

Invoice/ltinerary
Invoice: 4311683 Agency Ref.: LBMETA Customer Number:_
Issued: 05 December 2017 Sales Person: Customer Ref.:
NDP GOVERNMENT CAUCUS Passenger(s): KANG/ANNE MS

THE LEGISLATURE
VICTORIA, BC V8V 1X4

Disclaimer: It is your responsibility to carefully review this itinerary immediately on receipt and

notify us if there are any discrepancies.

AIR - Wednesday, December 6 2017 Add To Calendar
Air Canada Fligh onfirmed
Depart Victoria, British Columbia Arrive Vancouver, British Columbia

ictori ernational Airport Vancouver Intl, MAIN TERMINAL
ﬂednesday, December 6 2017 -Wednesday, December 6 2017
Duration: 0 hour(s) and 27 minute(s) Non-stop
Status: Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Reference: -
Equipment: De Havilland Dash 8-400 Turboprop
Operated By: /AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ

OPERATED BY /AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ

Online Check In: Available 24 hours prior - click here
Baggage Allowance: 1 Piece(s)

Transaction  Document/Booking Base Fare  Other Tax GSTHST QST Total

Number
Air Canada 5954105957 190.20 2212 10.62° 0.00 222.94
KANG ANNE MS Billed to:
Service Fee 0095137649 40.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 42.00
KANG ANNE MS Billed to:
Totals: 230.20 2212 12.62 0.00 264.94
Total Credit Card Billing: 264.94

Balance Due: 0.00




M

An

Room :
Arrival Date 1 12/0417
Canada Invoice No. :
Folio No.
Conf. No. :
Cashier No. M
Billing Date *12/05117
MLA A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
12/04117 Room Charge 99.00
12/04117 Destination Marketing Fee 0.99
12/04/17 Provincial Room Tax 11.00
12/04/117 Room GST 5.00
12/05117

Visa -(xxxx)- - 115.99

Room H/GST Total - 5.00 Total

115.99 115.99

Other H/ =0.00
HIGST #WST#- Balance

0.00




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: _08_17.10:02 AM

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
Wednesday, December 6, 2017 Invoice #238114
FARE-QT private fare $230.00
+ GST $11.50
Vancouver Harbour
Victoria Harbour
Billing $230.00
35 minutes Taxes $11.50
Grand Total $241.50

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Peak
Anne Kang, Female

Corp Account Manager: 7006

Add to Calendar




Wednesday, December 6, 2017 Invoice #232877
FARE-QT private fare $230.00
Lo i +GST $11.50
ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour
Billing $230.00
35 minutes Taxes $11.50
Grand Total $241.50

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Peak
. Anne Kang, Female

Add to Calendar

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at
the Helijet International administration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limitations
relating to the liability established by the Warsaw Convention.

GST#:

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Payment:
Credit Card is required at time of booking to hold reservations, and will be charged in-full at time of check-
in, or if change/cancellation or no-show fee applies.

Passenger Check-in:
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time unless
otherwise stated in fare rules.

Terminals:

Helijet scheduled flights operate from four terminals, please ensure you are aware of your flight
departure/arrival locations;

Vancouver Harbour Heliport: 455 West Waterfront Road, VVancouver BC (*note: pedestrian access via
Waterfront Station requires Compass Card or Fare Payment)

Vancouver International Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC

Victoria Harbour Heliport: 79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC

Nanaimo Harbor Heliport at Nanaimo Cruise Ship Welcome Centre: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC

Parking:
Free Parking is available for passengers on Helijet Scheduled Flights. Space may be limited, please
observe signage in designated parking areas. Note: some locations are secured after-hours, ask at check-



Members Of The Legislative Assembly : Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40192

MLA Name: Kang, Anne VM150124 HWR Claim Date: December 18, 2017
~ Constituency: Burnaby - Deer Lake '

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

ember of Legislative Assembly

Claimant Type:
Travel From: Riding Travel To: Victoria

" Trip Detalls:
Date’ . Expenses . ' Amount
December 18, 2017 11(km) . ' $5.83
December 18, 2017 11(km) - , ‘ $5.83
December 18, 2017 Airfare - oneway’ ' $241.50 _ -
December 18, 2017 Airfare - oneway - : $241.50
December 18, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
December 18, 2017 Taxi , $1 0.0Q/
December 18, 2017 Taxi . . 3 $9.50/

$575.16

Date 20 Dec 2017 Signature

certified that the amount lo be paid is
with appropriate statute or other auth

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY |

Oraanization Code c

Signature




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Please review your reservation below.

mom N
ank you Tor choosing to take off with Helijet!

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account

Customer #
Name

Company

Anne Kang

MLA

Monday, December 18, 2017

ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour

Dropoff:
Taxi Requested

35 minutes
Confirmed

.‘-‘assengers - Peak

. _Anne Kani| Female

Invoice #239974

FARE-QT private fare

+GST

Billing
Taxes

Grand Total

Visa
Date / Time

Summary

$230.00

PR

D‘ecember 18, 2017 @-

-4yl <o
#**** ********- -



mpollock
Text Box
11.50


From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: _18. :08 PM

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
1.800.665.4354. :

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer # -

Name Anne Kang

Company MLA

Anne Kang, Female

; Visa
. Date / Time December 18, 2017 @-

Corp Account Manager: 7006 Summary LA ***-

Booking
Monday, December 18, 2017 Invoice #239975
i - FARE-QT private fare $230.00
ictoria Harbour
5T wso [
35 minutes
Billing
Confirmed
Taxes
P assengers - Peak ‘GrandTotal

Brwe —2a4) -S 2



mpollock
Text Box
11.50


YELLOW CAB
817 FISGARD STREET VBWIR9
VICTORIA BC

21852400
GH2185240071
kit PURCHASE thit
12-18-2017
Acct # khkkkkkkd ki RF

Exp Date **/**  Card Type VI
Name:
A0000000031010 VISA CREDIT

Operator: 222

Trace # 5916

Inv. # 642

Auth # 005250 RRN 001935001

Total 40,00
(0] APPROVED-ThEl YOU

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

www. yellowcabvictaria con
250-381-2222



Members Of The Legislative Assembly : Page: 1
Travel Claim Form '

Claim Number: 40194

MLA Name: Kang, Anne VM150124 HWR  * Claimi Date: ~ December 18, 2017
Constituency:- Burnaby - Deer Lake

Type Of Trip: _Accompanying Person Travel

Prepared By: e

Claimant Type: Accompanying Person '(Famliy Member)

Travel From: Riding - : Trayel To: Victoria

. Trip Details:
Date _ Expenses Amount
December 18, 2017 Airfare ' $78.99

December 18, 2017 Airfare . i . $78.99

Total Payable $157.98

Date 19 Dec2017 Signature

cerlified that the amoun to be paid is co
with appropriate statute or other author

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY : :
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Signature




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: December-18-17 10:23 AM

To:

Subject: ank you tor choosing fo take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concermns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

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

.’assengers - Peak

. Anne Kanil Female

Invoice #239974

FARE-QT private fare

+ GST

Billing
Taxes

Grand Total

Visa
Date / Time

Summary

$230.00

o [

December 18, 2017 @-
#4:*** ok k% **'-

= 3|_“‘.§'D



mpollock
Text Box
11.50


From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent:

To:

Subject:

December-18-17 5:08 PM

ank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354. »

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer # i -

Name Anne Kang

Company ' MLA

Monday, December 18, 2017 Invoice #239975

. . FARE-QT private fare $230.00
ictoria Harbour

35 minutes

Billing
Confirmed

Taxes .
3 Passengers - Peak Grand Total

Anne Kang, Female

g Visa
: Date / Time December 18, 2017 @-

Corp Account Manager: 7006 Sumimry FEEEEEEE ***-

Byt — 234 - ©



mpollock
Text Box
11.50


Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 39746

MLA Name: Kang, Anne _ Claim Date: October 22, 2017
Constituency: Burnaby - Deer Lake

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Riding Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
October 22, 2017 11(km) $5.83
October 26, 2017 11(km) $5.83
October 22, 2017 Airfare - oneway $207.00
October 22, 2017 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
October 23, 2017 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
October 24, 2017 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
October 25, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
October 26, 2017 Airfare - oneway $231 _OD/
October 26, 2017 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $463.96/
October 26, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $1143.62

Date 26 Oct 2017 Signature
Kang;Anne
certified that the amount to be paid is &Orrect, and is in accordante
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment
ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Signature

Spending/Authority Signature



Harbour Air Seaplanes

Vancouver (604) 274-1277
Victoria (250) 384-2215
Nanaimo  (250) 714-0004
Ganges  1-877-537-9880

Toll-free 1-B00-665-0212
Website: www.harbourair.com

22/ 10/2_
GST:
CUSTOMER COPY
- ng
~aie Kang (M L A)

Sunday, October 22, 2017
1 Passenger(s)

Flight #IIIIIIII

Departs ¢ Vancouver Harbour
Arrives & Victoria Harbour
Invoice #: 5815266

1% A1l Skeds - Baggage : Chec $Q.00 CON
1X  Sked 200 : Carhon Offset $0.65 CON
Ix  Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal $9.86 CON
Ix  Sked 2006/300 : Standard $186.64 CDN

s and Services Tax $9.85 GST
.and Total $207.00 CD

wment Information:

fisa $207.00 CL .
Date/Tine 2271072017 || | B
Station HCXHCS03

Terminal ID HCXHCCO3

Action Purchase/Telephone
Card Type VISA

Card Nurber e [
Amount $207.00

Authorization 039493

Trace Number 095001001020

Response 00-001/APPROVED 039493




Ms Anne Kan Room :
Arrival Date . 10/22117
anada :

Invoice No.

Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No. : 67
Billing Date ‘' 10/26/17
MLA AR Number
Date Description Debit Credit
10/22117 Room Charge 99.00
10/22/17 Destination Marketing Fee 0.99
10/22117  Provincial Room Tax i 11.00
10/22/17 Room GST 5.00
10/23/17 Room Charge 99.00
10/23/17 Destination Marketing Fee 0.99
10/23/17 Provincial Room Tax 11.00
10/23/17 Room GST 5.00
10/24/17 Room Charge 99.00
10/24117 Destination Marketing Fee 0.99
10/24/17 Provincial Room Tax 11.00
10/24/117 Room GST 5.00
10/25/17 Room Charge 99.00
10/25/17 Destination Marketing Fee 0.99
10/25/17 Provincial Room Tax 11.00
10/25/17 Room GST 5.00
10/26/17  Visa -<xxxxx- | 463.96
Room H/GST Total - 20.00 " Total 463.96 463.96

Other H/GST Total - 0.00

HiesT + [P I Balance 0.00




From: passengerservicesghetiiet.com

Sent: October-30-17

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

Account - Customer # -

Name Anne Kang
Company MLA
Booking
Thursday, October 26, 2017 Invoice #210943
FARE-QT private fare $220.00
” : +GST $11.00
Victoria Harbour
Vancouver Harbour
Billing $220.00
35 minutes : Taxes $11.00
Grand Total $231.00
Confirmed an
Visa $231.00
1 Passengers - Full-Fare
Anna Kang. Fernala Date / Time October 26, 2017 @ || EGNGNN
Summary HEEEE FEEE ***a-
Add to Calendar
Expiration -
Authorization 025681




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 39822

MLA Name: Kang, Ann_ Claim Date: October 29, 2017
Constituency: Burnaby - Deer Lake

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Date 09 Nov 2017

Travel From: Riding Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: '
Date Expenses Amount
October 29, 2017 11(km) $5.83
November 09, 2017 11(km) $5.83
October 29, 2017 Airfare - oneway $207.00~
October 29, 2017 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
October 30, 2017 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00
October 31, 2017 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
November 01, 2017 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
November 02, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

' .November 03, 2017 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
November 05, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 06, 2017 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
November 07, 2017 Lunch Only - Victoria $27.00
November 08, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 09, 2017 Airfare - oneway $231.00”
November 09, 2017 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $1114.20 —~
November 09, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Kang,

certified that the amount to be paid is co

and is in accordance

with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code

Account Code STOB Code

Amount



Members Of The Legislafive Assembly " Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 39822

MLA Name: Kang, Aqne _ Clajm Date: October 29, 2017

Constituency: Bumaby - Deer Lake

Type Of Trip: MLA Tra\llel

Organization Code Account Code : STOB Code Amount

Signature
} Spending Authority Signature




Room : -
Arrival Date 1 10/29/17
Invoice No. :

Folio No.

Conf. No. :

Cashier No. 1

Billing Date ©11/09/17

MLA A/R Number

Date Description Debit Credit
11/05/17 Room GST 5.00
11/06/17 Room Charge 99.00
11/06/17 Destination Marketing Fee 0.99
11/06/17 Provincial Rcom Tax 11.00
11/06/17 Room GST 5.00
11/07117 Room Charge 99.00
11/07/17 Destination Marketing Fee 0.99
11/07/17 Provincial Room Tax 11.00
11/07/17 Room GST 5.00
11/08/17 Room Charge 99.00
11/08/17 Destination Marketing Fee 0.99
11/08/17 Provincial Room Tax 11.00
11/08/17 Room GST 5.00
11/09/17  Mastercard ool I

Room H/GST Total - 60.05 Total
Other H/GST Total - 0.00
HGsT <7 Balance 0.00




i Room N

5 Arrival Date 10/29/17

| Invoice No.

‘ Folio No.

| Conf. No. :

: Cashier No. : -

| Billing Date ©11/09/17

MLA | A/R Number

Date Description \ Debit Credit
10/29/17 Room Charge ' 119.00
10/29/17 Destination Marketing Fee ; 1.19
10/29/17 Provincial Room Tax 13.22
10/29/17 Room GST 6.01
10/30/17 Room Charge 119.00
10/30/17 Destination Marketing Fee } 1.19
10/30/17 Provincial Room Tax 13.22
10/30/17 Room GST 6.01
10/31/17 Room Charge 119.00
10/31/17 Destination Marketing Fee . 1.19
10/31/17 Provincial Rcom Tax | 13.22
10/31117 Room GST 6.01
11/01/17  Room Charge i 99.00
11/01/17 Destination Marketing Fee 0.99
11/01/17  Provincial Room Tax | 11.00
11/01/17 Room GST ‘ 5.00
11/02/17 Room Charge | 99.00
11/02/17 Destination Marketing Fee 0.99
11/02/17 Provincial Room Tax 11.00

V'11/02/17

11/05/17
11/05/17

Room GST

" Room Charge

Destination Marketing Fee

Provincial Rcom Tax

0.99
11.00




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: November-09-17

To:

Subject: ank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations

1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight scon!

Customer Information

Account Customer #

Name

Company

Anne Kang

MLA

GST
Victoria Harbour *
Vancouver Harbour
Billing
35 minutes Taxes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Peak
Anne Kang, Female

Add to Calendar

Thursday, November 9, 2017 !ﬁy}oige #_2;1;'(‘)9,46: ,

FARE-QT private fare

$220.00
$11.00

$220.00

$11.00




Harbour Air Seaplanes

Vancouver (604) 274-1277
Victoria (250) 384-2215
Nanaimo  (250) 714-0004
Ganges 1-877-537-9880

Toll-free 1-800-665-0212

flebsite: www, ir_com
29/10/2017
GST:

CUSTOMER COPY

- Booking [N

Anne Kang (H L&)
Sunday, October 29, 2017
1 Passenger(s)

Flight #
Departs @ Vancouver Harbour
Arrives @ Victoria Harbour

Invoice #:

1x A1l Skeds - Baggage :
1x  Sked 200 : Carpon Offset $0°
1x  Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal $9.86
1x  Sked 200/300 : Standard $186.64 CDN

Goods and Services Tax $9.85 GST
Grand Total : $207.00 CDN

Payment Inforﬁation:

Visa ) $207.00 CON
Date/Time K 19/10/2017
Station HCXHCSO7
Terminal JO HCXHCCO7

h{égtjon Pre-Auth Completion
~Card Jype VISA
CardNumber nop—tl |
Amount $207.00
Authorization 031048
Trace Number 102001001006

Response 00-000/APPROVED 031048




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40004

MLA Name: Kang, Anne_ Claim Date: November 19, 2017
Constituency: Burnaby - Deer Lake

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Riding Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount
November 19, 2017 11(km) $5.83
November 23, 2017 11(km) $5.83 e
November 16, 2017 Parking $10.00
November 19, 2017 Airfare - oneway $1 59.00:’/
November 19, 2017 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
November 20, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 21, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 22, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 23, 2017 Airfare - oneway $236.00
November 23, 2017 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $463.96"
November 23, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Total Paya

Date 23 Nov 2017 Signature
Kang, Anne
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
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

RECEIPT Ganges  1-877-537-9880
Advanced Parking

Tol1-free 1-800- 6b5 0?12

Wehsite: wuw.hgag

19/11/208

Stll #

CUSTOMER

COPY

Booking (HNEEEEN
hnne Kang (M L A)

Sunday, November 1S, 2017
1 Passenger(s)

Flight

Departs @ Vancouver Harbour
Arrives @ Victoria Harbour
Invaice #: [ I

Chec $0.00 CON

NOV 16, 2017

Purchase DatefTirn- Nov 16, 2017

Total [ue: $10.00 Rate: $10.00 - 2 Hours
Total Paid: $10.00 Payment Type: Card

Ticket #: 00132639
411 Skeds - Baggage

SIN #:
Selling:%
Mach Mame: Meter
1x Sked 200 : Carbon foset $0.65 CON

o Vs e 4 G 1x  Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal $9.86 CDN
1x  Sked 200/300 : Non-Peak $140.92 CON

Your Receipt,
Thank You!

Goods and Services Tax
Grand Total $159.00 CDN

Payment Information:

Visa $159.00 CON
Date/Time 19/11/2017 | N
Station HCXHCS07

Terminal ID HCXHCCO7

Action Purchase

Card Type YISA

Card Number
Amount
Authorization
Trace Number
Response

Chip Application

wrxx kixx kekx [N
$159.00

055098

013001001029
00-001/APPROVED 055098
VISA CREDIT

VISA CREDIT

A00000000 3 fhblbmmmm""

008000800




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: September-26-17
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

Account Customer # [
Name Anne Kang
Company MLA
Booking #
Thursday, November 23, 2017 Invoice #210947
FARE-QT private fare $220.00
- s + GST $11.00
\Victoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour
Billing $220.00
35 minutes Taxes $11.00
Grand Total $231.00

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Peak
Anne Kang, Female

Add to Calendar




Ms Anne Kal

Room
Arrival Date
Canada Invoice No.
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No.
Billing Date 1112317
MLA A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
1119117 Room Charge 99.00
1119117 Destination Marketing Fee 0.99
111917 Provincial Room Tax 11.00
111917 Room GST 5.00
11720117 Room Charge 99.00
11/20/17 Destination Marketing Fee 0.99
11/20117 Provincial Room Tax 11.00
11720117 Room GST 5.00
11721117 Room Charge 99.00
1172117 Destination Marketing Fee 0.99 B
112117 Provincial Room Tax 11.00
112117 Room GST 5.00
11/2217 Room Charge 99.00
11122117 Destination Marketing Fee 0.99
11/2217 Provincial Room Tax 11.00
11/22117 Room GST 5.00
112317 Visa Hocommm T 463.96
Room H/GST Total - 20.00 Total 463.96 463.96
Other H/ - 0.00
HIGST #WST_ Balance 0.00




- Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
< Travel Claim Form

Sy D

Claim Number: 39482

MLA Name: Kang, Anne VM150124 HWR Claim Date: September 17, 2017
Constituency: Burnaby - Deer Lake

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Riding Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
September 17, 2017 11(km) $5.83
September 17, 2017 Airfare - oneway $207.00 il
September 17, 2017 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
September 18, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
September 19, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
September 20, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
September 21, 2017 Ferry $154.50//
September 21, 2017 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $679.527
September 21, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $1326.85

Date 03 Oct 2017 Signature

certified that the amount to be paid i , and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Signature

pending Authority Signature
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PURCHASE
~>BCFerries

2017/09/21
Swartz Bay

1O
'sawwassen

AUTH ONLY

2 () Undersize Vehl BZ.20
/f Adult
/ 82.

Priority Loadl

Fuel Rebate 2.70-

Total
MasterCard
DR 2 & 3 B B 2k i
005/01-662230U¥
0014398200
Approved: 212244°
CHANGE DUE

SWB 21 Sep 2017



Ms Anne Kang

Room
_ Arrival Date 09/17/17
anada Invoice No.
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No. 79
Billing Date 09721117
MLA A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
09/17/17 Room Charge 145.00
09/17/17 Destination Marketing Fee 1.45
09/17/17 Provincial Rcom Tax 16.11
09/17/17 Room GST 7.32
09/18/17 Room Charge 145.00
09/18/17 Destination Marketing Fee 1.45
09/18/17 Provincial Room Tax 16.11
09/18/17 Room GST 7.32
09/19/17 Room Charge 145.00
09/19/117 Destination Marketing Fee 145
09/19/17 Provincial Room Tax 16.11
09/19/17 Room GST 7.32
09/19/17 Room Charge 20-SEP-2017 145.00
09/19/17 Destination Marketing Fee 20-SEP-2017 1.45
09/19/17 Provincial Room Tax 20-SEP-2017 16.11
09/19/17  Room GST 20-SEP-2017 7.32
09/19/17 Visa 679.52
Room H/GST Total - 29.28 Total 679.52 679.52
Other H/GST Total - 0.00
H/GST #-ST#- Balance 0.00

| agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and agree to be held personally liable in the event that the indicated person,
company or association fails to pay for any part or the full amount of these charges.




From: reservation@harbourair.com
Sent: _14_ .52 PM
To: gmail.com

Subject: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

HARBOUR AIR
SEAPLANES

Check Flight Status | Manage Flight | Deals & Specials = | High Flyer Rewards | My Account

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air, we're excited to
welcome you aboard! Please review your flight details below.

If you have any questions regarding your reservation or wish to make any changes, please log into
your account at harbourair.com or call one of our friendly customer service staff at 604.274.1277
or toll-free 1.800.665.0212.

Would you prefer a guaranteed single window seat? Ask one of our customer service agents
about Select Seating at check in - only $10.00!

Harbour Air Team

Customer Information

Anne Kang

Booking

Sunday, September 17, 2017 Invoice #5764709
All Skeds - Baggage : Checked Baggage Fee $0.00
Flight win Otter S R $0.65
7 Ske : Carbon Offset :
ancouver Harbour / Map E
ictoria Harbour / Map B Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $9.86
Sked 200/300 : Standard GO Flex $186.64
Sdunifiutes + Goods and Services Tax $9.85
KK- Confirmed
Billing ™ 5 $§197.15
1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex Taxes $9.85
Anne Kang, Female




Add to Calendar

Grand Total $207.00

Fare Conditions:

Refundable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure
Changeable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure

Select Seating $10 (space permitting)

50% cancellation fee for groups of 4+ if cancelled within
24 hrs of departure

Baggage:

All routes (except routes listed below)
25 |bs. Guaranteed

25 Ibs. (space available)

$1/lb. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Ganges & Maple Bay
35 |bs. Guaranteed

15 Ibs. (space available)

$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Victoria & Nanaimo
50 Ibs. Guaranteed )
$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.

Scenic & Packaged Tours Cancellation:
100% cancellation fee if cancelled within 24hrs of
departure




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 3|
MLA Name: SkangpAnrmenvM1504245WR-"  Claim Date:  August 01, 2017
Constituency: Burnaby - Deer Lake

Type Of Trip: _MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly ;

Travel From: Riding Travel To: Vancouver

Trip Details: L e

Date Expenses I L - Amount
349(km) o $185.24
521(km) $276.50

Total Payable $461.74
Date 28 Sep 2014!02 h 0 130 Signature ;z
' KariB, M150124 HWR

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date __( ZCA: Z; o/ ‘Z Signature



Date Event
8/4 | HEEERERISRIE dinner

&4  Rewm

8/6  Vancouver Pride Parade

8/6  Retun-
877 |Taiwan Day Festival _

87 TaelwondoDemonstation

87  Rettn
8/9  Lions Club Senior Lunch
89  Retum

810 Meeting [N

810  Retusn o
8112 Richmond Chinese Community Society
812 Retum
816 Korean Independence Day
815  [Retum
816 [Jcormunity Outreach
816  Retun
819 ATCMA British Columbia Association of TCM
819 Rettn
8/21 ‘Meeting wi;h__F_raser Hea_lth CEO
821 Rewn
8124 Canadian City Post 10 year anniversiry _
824 Retun -

827 Restaurantgrand opening
827 |Retun.

i l !
| ,
f = - . - - P — FRp— SUR—— ——— - - - - i

. N | o N
B B o L N Total KM: (3495




‘rlv?atre 7 Event EFrom }To - )Dlstance (km) ]

o Multlcultural Performmg Arts Gala - )
‘9/1 ~ Retun B - o
‘9/27” B Tarwan Festlval B )
‘912 » ‘7 ‘Retum - S

913 Taiwan Festval o

953 Retum o

J9/4 , ‘Taiwan Festlval )

39_/4 ‘Return

-9/6 First Natlons Leader Gathenng

9/6 Return

a7 First Natrons Leader Gathermg

977 Return o

o9 NTU Alumnl Assocnatlon Walk )

QIQ Retum

910  BC SPCA Walk Presentation
910 Chang Hua Association . 7
9/10 VMO 2017/2018Sesason Opening Concert
19/10  Return L -
19/1}3 o Jall and Baxl BC Cancer Fundralser ,
9/15  Return 7
>9/1 6 The Commander of the Japan Tralnmg ~qua'
‘9/16 7 Return

9/22 - Golden Maple Fllm Festlval R
19/22  Leader's Levee

|9/22 B >Retum

923 l Music & Drama Celebration )
923 Dlamond Lions Club Installation nght
9/_23“ ~ 'Return
9,/24»‘”” CBAOC ) -
9/24 »Annual Celebratlon for Tzu Chi

19/24 j Return




925 UBCM
925  Retum
926 Breakfast with Mining Sector
9/26  [Mosac Grand Opening
9/26 | Columbia Institute Reception
9/26  Return

.

e

i {
i

i

-4-

| o i} L
| - S S S— — SO S U
] i |
. — - } _ R
—_ R S — s . |




Claim Number:

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1

Travel Claim Form

39589

October 01, 2017

MLA Name: Kang, Anne VM150124 HWR Claim Date:

Constituency: Burnaby - Deer Lake

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel (o7 300

Prepared By: T

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly A

Travel From: Riding Victoria

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount

October 01, 2017 11(km) $5.83

October 05, 2017 11(km) $5.83

October 01, 2017 Airfare - oneway $207.00

October 01, 2017 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

October 02, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

October 03, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

October 04, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

October 05, 2017 Airfare - oneway $231.00”

October 05, 2017 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $463.96/

October 05, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $1193.62

Date 05 Oct 2017 Signature

Kang, Anne
certified that the amount to be paid i
with appropriate statute or other auf

nd is in accordance
ayment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

thority Signature




Room : -
Arrival Date . 10/01117
Invoice No.
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No. 10
Billing Date 10/05/17
MLA A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
10/01/17 Room Charge 99.00
10/01/17 Destination Marketing Fee 0.99
10/01/17 Provincial Room Tax 11.00
10/01/17 Room GST 5.00
10/02/17 Room Charge 99.00
10/02/17 Destination Marketing Fee 0.99
10/02/17 Provincial Room Tax 11.00
10/02/17 Room GST 5.00
10/03/17 Room Charge 99.00
10/03/17 Destination Marketing Fee 0.99
10/03/17 Provincial Room Tax 11.00
10/03/17 Room GST 5.00
10/04/17 Room Charge 99.00
10/04/17 Destination Marketing Fee 0.99
10/04/17 Provincial Room Tax 11.00
10/04/17 Room GST 5.00
10/05/17  Visa - - 463.96
Room H/GST Total - 20.00 Total 463.96 463.96
Other H/GST Total - 0.00
HesT # [P Balance 0.00

| agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and agree to be held personally liable in the event that the indicated person,
company or association fails to pay for any part or the full amount of these charges.




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: -03- 51 AM
To:
Subject: ank you tor choosing to take off with Helijet!

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

Account ' Customer # -

Name Anne Kang

Company ) MLA

Booking

Thursday, October 5, 2017 ;v‘nvc‘jji;ﬁe #izioéds " . - ,
FARE-QT private fare $220.00
. . +GST $11.00
ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour
Billing ] $220.00
35 minutes Taxes $11.00
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
Anne Kang, Female

Add to Calendar




]

From: reservation@harbourair.com
Sent: -05- :54 AM
Subject: arbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

i1HARBOUR AIR
ISEAPLANES

Check Flight Status ~~ Manage Flight | Deals & Specials ~ High Flyer Rewards My Account

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
Sunday, October 1, 2017 = #5787049: . crbn

All Skeds - Baggage : Checked Baggage Fee $0.00

Sked 200 : Carbon Offset $0.65

Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $9.86

Sked 200/300 : Standard GO Flex $186.64
35 minutes + Goods and Services Tax $9.85
KK- Confirmed

Billing $197.15




1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex
Anne Kang, Female

Add to Calendar

Taxes

$9.85

‘ Visa S $207.00
Date / Time October 1, 2017 @ -

Summary HREEE RRAR n-*-

Expiration -

Authorization 056459

visa SR o (s207.00)
Date/Time  october1,2017 NN
Summary |

Expiration -

Authorization 15090R

jVisa : - - - 207,
pate/Time  october 1, 2017 |
Summary HEEEE Rk *u-

Name KANG/ANNE

Expiration -

Authorization 07928I

Fare Conditions:

Refundable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure
Changeable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure

-Select Seating $10 (space permitting)

50% cancellation fee for groups of 4+ if cancelled within
24 hrs of departure

Baggage:

All routes (except routes listed below)
25 |bs. Guaranteed
25 Ibs. (space available)

$1/1b. over 50 lbs.{space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Ganges & Maple Bay
35 |bs. Guaranteed

15 Ibs. (space available)

$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Victoria & Nanaimo
50 Ibs. Guaranteed
$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.

”



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 39695

MLA Name: Kang, Anne VM150124 HWR Claim Date: October 15, 2017

Constituency: Burnaby - Deer Lake

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Riding Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount

October 15, 2017 11(km) $5.83

October 19, 2017 11(km) $5.83

September 26, 2017 Parking $2.75”"

September 26, 2017 Public Transportation $10.DO/

October 05, 2017 Parking $20.00"

October 15, 2017 Airfare - oneway $207.00"’/

October 15, 2017 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

October 16, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

October 17, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

October 18, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

October 19, 2017 Airfare - oneway $231.007

October 19, 2017 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $463.9

October 19, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $1226.37

Date 19 Oct 2017

Signature

with appropriate statute or other aut|

'
certified that the amount to be paid i

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code

Account Code

STOB Code

Amount




Room : -
Arrival Date : 101517
Canada Invoice No.
Folio No.
Conf. No.
Cashier No. 1"
Billing Date 101917
MLA A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
10118117 Room Charge 99.00
1015117 Destination Marketing Fee 0.99
10115117 Provincial Room Tax 11.00
101517 Room GST 5.00
10116117 Room Charge 99.00
10/16/17 Destination Marketing Fee 0.99
10/16/17 Provincial Room Tax 11.00
10/16/17 Room GST 5.00
101717 Room Charge 99.00
101717 Destination Marketing Fee 0.99
10/17117 Provincial Room Tax 11.00
1011717 Room GST 5.00
10/18/17 Room Charge 99.00
10/18/17 Destination Marketing Fee 0.99
10/18/17 Provincial Room Tax 11.00
10118117 Room GST 5.00
101917  Visa -xxxx>- - 463.96
Room H/GST Total - 20.00 Total - 463.96 463.96
Other H/ .00
HIGST # E | Balance 0.00




Harbour Air Seaplanes

Vancouver
Victoria
Nanaimo
Ganges

Tol1-free
Hebsite: www

15/797 ﬂ"

GST:

CUSTOM

Booking -

Anne Kang (M L A)
sunday, October 15,
1 Passenger(s)

Flight
Departs
Arrives

1
it

Invoice #:

.00 A17 Skeds - Baggage :

1,00 Sked 200
1.00 Sked 200
1

Goods and Services Tax

Grand Tota)

. Carbon Offset
: VHFC Terminal $9.86 CDN
.00 Sked 200/300 :

(604) 274-1277
(250) 384-2215

(250) 714-0004
1-877-537-9880

1- BQO bb5 0212

2017

I Yancouver Harbour
Victoria Harbour

2780890

Chec $0.00 CDN
$0.65 CDN

Standard $186.64 CDN

REEd
(Vo]
(=o)
wn
jop]
(]
puthrt

$207.00 CDN

Payment Information:

Yisa

Date/Time
Station
Terminal ID
Action

Card Type
Card Number
Amount
Authorization
Trace Number
Response

Chip Appiication

ot T shal

$207.00 CON

15/ 10/2@17-
HCXHCSO7

HCXHCCO?

Purchase

VISA

kkkk ko *ux-
$207.00

052111

089001001062
00-001/APPROVED 0521
VISA CREDIT

VISA CREDIT
A0000000031010
8080008000/7800

CASH ONLY

4¢4J4f.|iaa»l;a;1|u4|v$|4

= RECEIPT 5
* NOT VALID FOR TRAVEL =

{i**’i'!"?‘i"#’*‘%w##"ii'k*ii‘{ b & & 5

IransLink
Y49 _EXPO_SKY TRA TN

Tue 26 Sep 17 -

Pavment Type:
Cash
Purchase:
DayPass
Product Price:- $ 10_00

Lompass Ticket #- HF
MWMANXX XX F XX
Receipt #: W5/

Retain for vour records.
View TransbLink Policies
at wuuy_translink.ca

Thank You?

RECEIPT

Imperial Parking

ww.impark.com

Stall # 107

1

SEP 26, 07

Purchase Datel'Tirrae:-Sep 26, 2017 =

Rate: $2.75 - For 1 Hour &

Total Due: $2.75 Pagrent Type: Can 4B

Total Pald: $2.75
Ticket #: 00034626
SIN #: 10056

Setting:
M:ch ame: METER 1

”“.‘*.isa

Thank Youl

J

=

4 DNIHY

29

Auth #: 08869I=2

(413034 ONIMHYD  LdI303H ONINHYC




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: _10_ 10 AM

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
Thursday, October 19, 2017 Invoice #210941
FARE-QT private fare $220.00
: ; +GST $11.00
ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour
Billing $220.00
35 minutes Taxes $11.00
Grand Total $231.00

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
Anne Kang, Female

Add to Calendar




Members Of The Legislative Assembly : Page: 1
: Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 39923 )
MLA Name:  Kang, Anng VM#5842FHWR>  Claim Date:  October 24, 2017
Constifuency: Burnaby - Deer Lake '

Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel e b
v

Prepared By: 4
Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (CA) Claimant Nam '/
Travel From:  Riding ~ Travel To: Victoria «
Trip Details: )

-\ b 10 (
Date Expenses : Amount
QOctober 24, 2017 Accommodation Expenses ’ $134.5

$67.28 per night

October 25,2017 " Lunch & Dinner only

$183.06

Date 09 Nov 2017 - Signature

Kang, Anne VM150124 HWR
i aid i is in accordance
ent

Date 09 Nov 2017 Signature

in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authorily for payment
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v N47
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Date i Signature
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Burnaby, BC -

Canada

22/10/2017
22/10/2017

K 26

22/10/2017 | 26/10/2017

Master Folio

Deposit Transfer - Conf lllll to Folio
Key Deposit






